Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health on behalf of Le Khan, Teena, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:47 PM

To: gschino@sanleandro.org

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 122 Pelton Center Way, San Leandro

Attachments: 102_Pelton_Center_Way_Supplemental_Phase_IlI_Subsurface_Investigation_

2012-06-14.PDF; 102_Pelton_Center_Way_Limited_Phasel_ESA DRAFT_2012-04-26.PDF;
Teena Le.vcf

Categories: Mail_Cases_Plopping

Good afternoon Gail,

The attached reports are for a site located at 122 Pelton Center Way in San Leandro.

Thank you,

Teena Le
¥ Hazardous Materials Tech

Alameda County
Environmental Health
1131 Harbar Bay FParkway
= Alameda, CA 94502
teena.le@acqov.org
P: (510) 567-6772
F: (510) 337-3335

From: Huynh, Myle, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Le Khan, Teena, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 122 Pelton Way, San Leandro

Hi Teena,

This site should be with San Leandro Fire Department. We do not have this site in our CUPA jurisdiction. Thanks.
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My Le Huynh

Hazardous Materials Technician
Alameda County

Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510)567-6762

Fax: (510)337-9335

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health On Behalf Of Le Khan, Teena, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Huynh, Myle, Env. Health



Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Subject: 122 Pelton Way, San Leandro

Hey Myle,

| received the attached reports from a consultant for subsurface investigation at 122 Pelton Center Way in San Leandro.
Can you please advise if this site is in CUPA’s jurisdiction so that we can determine if we are to provide oversight?

Thanks,

Teena



